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12 July 194$ 

Hy dee? We* Justice Jackson» 

ol tlve to your letter of 11 July 1905t coneomiog the fiscal 
arrangements between OSS and your Office of ühiuf of Counsel (r»hich 
your letter of June 8 confirmed), I thought that this matter vas 
entirely settled, 

feu are right in stating that if under the procedure already 
established OSS cannot give you the kind of service you require 
•y&thout involving you in burdensone administrative detaili then you 
should obtain personnel iron Depart&enta that could assume the 
obligation. Other ^par-ta^nte or Agencies nay feel that this can bo done« 
ihoy nay already be doing it. It scans to sm$ botwrer» that the Congress 
villi «Lab to know just how raoncy has been s,,. ont in order 'to determine 
how appropriations rtwuld bo node, If this be the caoo, the fact that 
an agency has a large or snail appropriation is aot tho question. The 
real question is hovr, under your directive, there shall bo a proper 
accounting. (I am sane you v&ll \jant "bo have an accurate statement of 
just that it costs .to run your office.) Aid that r.oans bookkeeping, 

Suoh booldceeping is the reflection of the decision as to tthleh 
goverancnt appropriation the expenses of your organisation should be 
charged. Since Congress lias not Bade that decision the allocation of 
funds oust bo Bade by the President through his budget officer, 

Insofar as ogg is concerned, it is required only that you should 
designate one person on your staff (I thought this had been done) as 
a certifying officer vhoso duty it VJ1.11 bo to accost obligations in your 
&ane against your appropriation, 

OSb can then do the rest in the following oanßer, It oan present 
to your organisation each oonth a statement of acooont vhich .ill show 
the nuciber of personnel charged to you on OSS books and paid by üQS in 
thooo cases vhero salaries, expenses and services ought to be charged 
against your appropriation. 

Of course, you understand that salaries and expenses of Q&s military 
and naval personnel Bortdng for you are not charged to you« 

Our existing arrangetaont i s designed to relievo you 90 far as 
possible of aoninlstratxve details and bookkeeping. this is true 
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«hetber the personnel concerned are (1) already ucraboi-s of OSS and 
attached to ar ..riiaes or» (2) presently or in the future engaged by 
(;..;> exclusively for your organization, She Bureau of the Dünget ill 
either ovart inferos tiie 035 fiscal officer of the appropriation 
symbol nunbor against dttich a given expense i s to bo charged. 

üi any case i t will be necessary for you to have a definite 
allotment fron the president's emergency fund or SGÖC sirdlar 
soux-co — otherwise you will be a i—nrtlflsnti dependent for l i f e upon 
other Agencies «ho can hinder you if they oo desire, and you v&ll 
bo in the Position of receiving only the benefit of a diversion of 
funds appropriated by Congress for a different purpose» R» the 
sane reason that you nust have assigned to you independent trans» 
portationi so you oust have aasigneq independent funds» 

There i s no escape from ooo© decree of adbinistration; but this 
can be delegated by you to sane one Rfltaber of your staff, I tiiink 
the plan under »inch «a aro working mx>ses the ninlrautn of that 
burden« * 

Sincerely yours, 

.villioQ J» Donovan 

.«aj. Oen«, U«S«a* 


